Republic of the Philippines
Bepartment of Education

REGION Il - CAGAYAN VALLEY
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF ISABELA

MEMORANDUM

To:

From:

Assistant Schools Division Superintendents
LD Coordinators and Chiefs of CID & SGOD

Public Schools District Supervisors / DICs
Public Elem. and Sec. School Heads
Public Elem. and Sec, School Teachers

All Personnel Concerned

Date: 15 September 2021

Subject: ADDENDUM TO THE ISSUED DIVISION MEMORANDUM ON THE 2021

NATIONAL TEACHERS’ DAY CELEBRATION

3.

4.

. As an addendum to the issued Division Memorandum on the 2021 National

Teachers’ Day Celebration issued on 14 September 2021, this Office
announces the following additional categories for the PAMMADAYAW Awards:

a. Best Performing Elementary School
b. Best Performing Secondary School

Relative to this, below is the composition of the Committee on Evaluation.

CATEGORY CHAIRPERSON/S MEMBERS
Best Performing Larina M. Colobong, PhD | Edmundo Cammagay, Jr.
Elementary School Precious Cagayan

Kathleen Glo Galleto

Best Performing Inocencio T. Balag, PhD | Richard Lagasca
Secondary School Lizel V. Casilihan
Dexter Navalta

All provisions in the stated DivMemo shall remain enforced unless repealed
and/or amended by other Division issuances.

For widest dissemination, reference, and guidance.
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